

STEVEN CRAWFORD

INTERNATIONAL ARCHITECT

DETAILS

PHONE

403 510 5696

EMAIL

smc.crawford@gmail.com

SKILLS

Google Sketchup

Autodesk Revit

Adobe InDesign

Adobe Photoshop

Enscape

Lumion

Autodesk AutoCAD

Adobe Lightroom

Adobe Premiere Pro

Artlantis

Microsoft Office

LINKS

[LinkedIn](#)

[Online Portfolio](#)

PROFILE

International architect with 8 years post professional registration/ licensure experience with a demonstrated history of working in the architecture industry. Skilled in team leadership, project management & problem solving. Experienced in leading projects from pre-design to closeout.

Currently pursuing licensure through The Broadly Experienced Foreign Architect (BEFA) Program administered by the Canadian Architectural Certification Board (CACB).

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Architectural Designer, Gibbs Gage Architects

Calgary

Aug 2019 — Present

- **Kitimat (BC) Multi-family Housing development for Master Build Hotels:** 301 unit multi-family housing development. Role: Assisted with Schematic design.
- **Olds College Ag Tech Hub (C\$11,5mil):** Role & responsibilities: Assistant Project Architect. Meetings with client, Programming, Pre-Design, Schematic Design, Design development, assisted with coordination during working drawings. Main designer of building. Project currently under construction.
- **Calgary Zoo Otter Exhibit (C\$7,5mil):** Lead designer. Pre-Design, Schematic Design, Design development, assisted with coordination during working drawings.

Professional Architect, Flaneur Architects

Pretoria, South Africa.

Aug 2014 — Jul 2019

- **Owner & Managing Director: Managing of projects & architectural team** from project inception to project delivery ranging from small scale additions & alterations to large scale retail renovations.
- **Mentored students** from the Tshwane Technical University & Inscape design college in fulfilling their practical training component during their studies.
- **Lufhereng Social Housing ZAR110 000 000.00 (C\$10 165 000.00)-** : 407 Multi-Family social housing development. Management of Project, Pre-Design, Schematic Design, Design Development, oversaw construction documents & specifications, site inspections.
- **Cullinan Jewel Shopping centre additions & alterations ZAR15 000 000 (C\$1 385 750,00):** Management of Project, Pre-Design, Schematic Design, Design Development, oversaw construction documents & specifications, site inspections

Professional Architect & Intern Architect, 3point Architects

Pretoria, South Africa

May 2011 — Aug 2014

Intern Architect & architectural technologist, Karel Keuler Architects

Johannesburg, South Africa

Jan 2008 — May 2011

EDUCATION

MArch (Prof) in Architecture, University of Pretoria Pretoria, South Africa
Jan 2009 — Nov 2009

BArch (Hons) in Architecture, University of Pretoria Pretoria, South Africa
Jan 2008 — Nov 2008

BSc (Arch) in Architecture, University of Pretoria Pretoria, South Africa.
Jan 2004 — Nov 2006

CERTIFICATIONS/LICENCES

Professional Architect South Africa
Feb 2013 — Present

- Registered as a professional architect 26 February 2013 with the South African Council for the Architectural Profession (SACAP) <https://www.sacapsa.com/>

Broadly Experienced Foreign Architect (BEFA) Candidate. Canada
May 2020 — Present

- Pursuing licensure through The Broadly Experienced Foreign Architect (BEFA) Program administered by the Canadian Architectural Certification Board (CACB).

VOLUNTARY ASSOCIATIONS

Member of the South African Institute of Architects (SAIA) Gauteng, South Africa
Jan 2015 — Present

- Enrollment number: 8597

REFERENCES

David Wittmann - Partner from Gibbs Gage Architects

Francois Grobler - client from Raudev Pty Ltd
fggrobler@raudev.co.za | +27 82 493 6779

Karel Keuler - Owner from Karel Keuler Architects
info@kkarchitects.co.za | +27 83 700 2278

VOLUNTEERING

Put Foot Foundation South Africa, Zambia, Malawi, Mozambique
Jun 2019 — Jul 2019

Joined a four man crew as part of the Putfoot Rally to take part in Shoe Drops in South Africa, Zambia, Malawi & Mozambique to children in need of school shoes as part of the Put Foot Foundation initiative <https://www.putfootfoundation.org/>